W&M EXHIBIT 12

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:48 AM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: EO Tax Journal 2013-15

Retirement talk?

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013-15

Oh--maybe | can get the DC office job!

Lis . Laner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:35 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O; Fish David L
Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013-15

This is the most informative article I’'ve read about it — http://www.theatlantic.com/politics/archive/2013/01/how -
organizing-for-action-plans-to-keep-obamas-foot-soldiers-enlisted/267384/.

Right now, the Obama campaign site includes info about this new org, featuring a blog from the new executive director
who is leaving the White House to run it from Chicago. They’ll also have a DC office.

Since Priorities USA did not file a 1024, | woul d think they would follow the same self-declaring path here. But maybe
not.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:26 AM
To: Paz Holly O; Fish David L

Cc: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013-15

| know--this is the second article I've read about this. You may want to look for the earlier one -
-it may say whether they intend to apply

Lis . Lrner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:05 AM
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